Kovarik,_H_oIIy - NRCS-CD, Glenwood, MN

= —————
From: elinkautomsgs@state.mn.us
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2016 8:52 AM
To: Kovarik, Holly - NRCS-CD, Glenwood, MN; elinkautomsgs@state.mn.us
Subject: Progress Report Accepted for P16-7515 - 2016 - Buffer Law (Pope SWCD) for Pope
SWCD
Attachments: P16-7515_AllDetailsReport.pdf

The progress report for P16-7515 - 2016 - Buffer Law (Pope SWCD) for Pope SWCD has been reviewed and accepted.
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Activity Details Summary

Activity Details Total Action Count Total Activity Mapped Proposed Size / Unit Actual Size / Unit

Proposed Activity Indicators

& Units ____ Waterbody __Calculation Tool Comments

“inal Indicators Summary

Indicator Name Total Value
Grant Activity
Grant Activity - Technical/Engineering Assistance
Description Pope SWCD Staff will conduct an assessment of every township in the County where buffers are necessary to meet the

rule and coordinate with other agencies.

Category TECHNICAL/ENGINEERING ASSISTANCE
Start Date 1-Jan-16 End Date 31-Aug-16
Has Rates and Hours? No
Actual Results Pope SWCD staff reviewed the entire county for applicable areas not meeting the County Shoreland Ordinance and the

state buffer rule. Roughly 390 landowners were identified that may not meet the requirements 150 were identified not
meeting the shoreland ordinance. Those 150 received 2 mailings identifying that a buffer needed to be implemented.
Pope SWCD staff assisted 80 landowners with review of parcels regarding the buffer rule and county ordinance. Staff has
assisted landowners with staking 3 sites. There are approximately 15 landowners currently compliant with both county
and state rule. The Pope SWCD has coordinated a meeting with agencies regarding buffers. The Pope SWCD has
coordinated meetings with the County Planning and Zoning Staff and the County Commissioners regarding buffer
implementation and aligning processes within Pope County to assist with consistent implementation.

Grant Attachments

Document Name Document Type Description

2016 Buffer Law and MAWQCP Grants Grant Agreement 2016 Buffer Law & MAWQCP - Pope SWCD
Report created on:11/8/16 Page 2 of 3
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